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Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From: Richard,Francine [CEAA]

Sent: June 4, 2004 8:13 AM

To: 'dalyca@gov.ns.ca’; 'F Helen MacPhail'

Cc: Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Crepault,Jean [CEAA]

Subject: Interviews for panel members

Attachments: GriffithsCVMarch04.doc; CVFULL.doc; G.Muecke Resume_2004.doc;

AnneFouillardCV.May2003.rtf

Hi Chris,

At the Agency level, the interviews of candidates for the Whites Point panel will be conducted by Brian Torrie, someone
from legal and myself. Unless you correct me otherwise, | think that, level wise, you could join us to conduct the
interviews.

| have sent to you {(and Helen) for confirmation, the names you have provided us up to now for panel membership along
with our (Agency's) list which is pretty much the same.
As it stands, your list reads as follows: Bob Fournier, Gunter Muecke, Anne Fouillard and Jill Grant. (Please confirm or
correct this list.)

The Agency's: Leslie Griffiths, Bob Fournier, Gunter Muecke, Anne Fouillard. Here are the CVs:
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GriffithsCVMarch04. CVFULL.doc (60 KB)Resume_2004.doc  AnneFouillardCV.Ma
doc (32 KB)... (64 KB) y2003.rtf (8...

U Totake into consideration: as discussed previously, Leslie and Gunier might be in an awkward situation because of
business relationships; also, we believe both Leslie and Bob would only be interested as chair of the panel.

Other potential names that have been forwarded 1o us:

Gordon Beanlands - CV (to obtain)

Peter Duinker - School for Resource & Environmental Studies — (494-3632), CV (to obtain)

Ray Cote - School for Resource & Environmental Studies - (going on a year’s sabbatical), CV (to obtain)
Scott Wood - School for Resource, CV (to obtain)

""" We would like written confirmation from the proponent regarding his ownership transaction(s) in order to
get an idea of the timeframe for the hearings. As mentioned earlier, we need that in order to ask canadidates
for their availability.

We will be in touch shortly; in the meantime, I would appreciate confirmation of your list.
Thanks! Have a nice day!

Francine

Francine Richard

Gestionnaire principale - Commissions d'examen

Senior Manager - Panel Review ]
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale (ACEE)
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (CEAA)

160 Elgin, 2e étage/ 22nd floor, Ottawa Ontario K1A OH3
(613) 957-0641 | télécopieur / fax (613) 957-0941
Francine.Richard@ceaa-acee.gc.ca
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